
UNITED NATIONS 

::COf'JOMIC 
~ND 
)OCIAL COUf\ICIL 

. CON.tv!ISSION ON r!ARCOTIC DRUGS 

Seventh Sess).on 

EiCN.7/SR.183 
10 July 1952 

. ORIGINAL: EN'GLIS.r:I 

SlW.:MARY E ':!CORD Ol!, THE RUNDRED AND EIGHTY -THIRD NEETING 

Held at Head~~bere, New York, 

CONTEr~'.rS : 

Chairman: 

on Tueodny, 5 May 1952, at 2.30 p.m. 

Illicit tr&ffic (s;_;~): 

Illicit tra.ff'ic dudnr~ 1951 (E/CN.?/234, E/CN.?/236; E/CN.7/L.l4) 

Control of diacetylmorphine in Italy (E/CN.?/237) 

Mr. RABP ... SA Iv1exico 

RBJlPOT~~: Mr. NIKOLIC Yug'Jslo.via 

Me:nbera: V.r. SHAm>W..N Canada 

Mr. HSIA Cbina 

Mr. Jft.AHMOUD Eg;ri>t 

1'-ir. VAILLE France 

Hr. RRISID'l'AMOORTHY India 

Mr. ARDALAN I run 

Mr. KRUYSSE Netherla..Tlds 

52-5662 



E/CN .7/SR.l8} 
Page 2 

Members: (continued) 

Observer: 

Also pre~: 

Secretariat: 

l>1rs. MELCHIOR 

Mr. AVALOS 

Mr. OR 

Mr. ZJ>..K'"tJSOV 

M:.: .. \·lALKER 

lf.tr. ANSLTI{GER 

Mr. DOSI 

Dr. WOIFP 

Mr. NAY 

.(v'•• J..o.. • l-IA.RABUJ:O 

Mr. HUANG 

M:::'o BOLTO~ 

ILLICIT TRAFFIC (co::1tinuecl): 
--·"--·-

Poland 

Peru 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of P~erica 

It;aly 

\Vc)rlJ. Health Organizatic•n (1-lB.O) 

Psrm~uent Central Opium Board 

International Criminal Police Commloaion 

Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the Commission 

ILLICIT TRAFFIC DURING 1951 (E/CN. 7/234, "EjCN .7/236; E/CN • 7/L.l4) 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) ea.:i.ci that, as scme States which were members 

of the Internatinnal Criminal P::;lice CoTL"'IlJ.ssion "-ere not members of t~e United 

Nations, it might be helpful if each ort:ani zat ion could keep the other offid ally 

informed of all seizure reports recr:ived from its mem"bers. Some time elapsed 

between the receipt of seizure reports and the publishing of the United Nations 

summaries and the information p:::-obably rcachell I.C.P.C. too late to be of use in 

pursuinc; offenders. He w·:mdered therefore whether copies of the indi•ridual 

seizure reports received from governments could. not be sent on to I.C.P.C. 

without delay. 

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that under the present system the United 

Nations \vas co-operating closely with I.C.P.C., for example, by f0rwa.rding copies 

of the United Nations summaries of seizure reports, of the annual reports of 

governments and of the special memora..."lda circulated by the Secretariat to the 

Comm1ssion on Narcotic Drugs. However, the United Nations had not received 

reports on current cases from I.C.P.C. although that information would be very 

helpful for purposes of comparison in preparing the summaries. 

/M.r. SHARMAN 



E/CN.7/SR .. 1B3 
Page ; 

.t<lr. SHARMAN (Canada) said that, in organi~ing collaboration between 

the United Nations and I.C.P.c., \t.;.due importance should not be attached t'J. such 

aspects as reconciling discrepancies in statistics which, due to the diffE:rent 

membership in each organization, would always be present. It was more important 

for the two organizations to exchange in:!'orme.tion on the activities and 

whereabouts of trf'.f?1 cl(ers. 

Mr. MARABUTO (International Criminal Pol::ce Commission) said that 

generally the lJnited Nations s\!lTJIDariee of sejzures reached his orze.nization too 

late to be of rll'.,~h t:.se in 1yt.cr·auing c,ffen1ers. Z:e s<:~ggested, therefore, that 

when a. case of :.i.ll:!r:jt tra.::~~lc might have internationa.l reperc·J.asions, copies of 

a gove::r.llient' A repor·co -- :r;.3.rticularly if the government was not a member of 

I.C.P.C. -- should be forwarded as ooon as possible t0 assist his organization 

in conducting ito inve.:;~tigf:.t.:Lon. 

Mr ~. ~·?ALKER (United Kingc'or.1) poi:r..ted o~Jt that the Commission on Narcotic 

Drugs used the seizure reports t·' f:Jrm a gen-zra1 picture of the illj.cit traffic 

throughout the world. As the Un:it~d Nations usually received thcJSC reports some 

time after the seizures haG. taken place, the information -vms oftencut·~f-ca.te 

and of little direct use to I.C.P.C. In the circur:1stances, he thought that a 

further voluminous_ exchange of r-eports would not further and might possibly impede 

the work. Moreover, since the Secretariat of the United Nations was not 

concerned \d th police functi:Jns, the police services of the countries concerned 

should, j_n importr:.nt cases, into direct touch with each other. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) agreed with tbe comments of 

the representati vee of Ca.'1B.da and the United Kingdom. He pointed· out that 

I.C.P.C. worked on the basis of direct information and not of seizure reports, 

as the latter were issued only after a con~iderable d,elay. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) enlarging upon his previous remarks recalled one 

case involving a seizure of several hundre~ pounds of opium in which the 

Governments of Canada, India and the Uni tecl States hai cornmu'alica.ted with each 

other directly and the case had been settled long before the United Nations 
0 

summary of the sei z·ure was published.. 

jrvl'r • i'lARABUTO 



E/CN.7/SR.l83 
Page 4 

Mr. Y~UTO (International Criminal Police Commission) agreed that 

the prompt transmission of information V-i-as essential and that direct_ 

communication between governments was probably the most effective procedure. 

There were some States which did not exchange information with his organization, 

however, and be wonde::-ed whether they could not be induced to do so. 

In reply -Go Mr • .tvlA.HMOUD (Egypt) ll'..r. MARABUTO (International Criminal 

Police Commission) said that in the past year attempts to smugglenarcotic drugs 

by air had inc:--::s.sed. His oTganization hnd ::v-nt a circular to governments 

asking for in:~·,·;·:·.:J.ation on ;,:;1-.:.ch cases, but it ila.d not received complete replies 

from every co·,.~r-~:.·::-y. 

The CHAIHYL'\N, speaking as representative of Nexico, agreed that 

close co-oper<1tion ·oe-Lween the United Nations and I,C.P.C. was desirable, but. 

he also felt that on certain occasions direct communication between governments 

was essential. The Commission could explore t~e matter fm·ther in connexion 

with the joi!1t draft resolution (E/GN.7/L.14) • 

.tvrr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said it was important to train meillbers of 

the regular police force to deal with drug traffickers, particularly -where 

governments did not maintain special narcotics squads, I.C.P.C. bad organized 

a demonstration on narcotic drugs for customs and police officials, for use 

mainly in 'Western Europe, but available to all members of I.C.P.C. 

That exhibition was at present in the Netherlands. If cffered 

information on the ,Properties of opium and displayed samples of opium and its 

derivatives. His Government.hoped that the exhibit would serve to increase 

police vigilance and lead to more effective control of the i.llicit traffic. 

Mr. DOSI (Italy) 1m.s convinced of the value of training regular 

police officials to deal with narcotics cases. 

/ Ito.ly, 



J·:/Cll. ( /Sti ,103 
Paea 5 

Italy, which was a member of LC.P.c.,had established eight schools, 

where all types of enforcement officers were trained to l~ndle narcotics cases. 

In certain cases even police from other countries ware trained at those 

institutions. Twelve officers from Syria were now in Italy studying 

techniques for the control of the illicit traffic. 

Mr. MARA:CUTO (Intornational Criminal Police Commission) thanked the 

Netherlands for bavinc shown that exhibit, in accordance with a resolution 

on the c'.l'bject: ado:r;ted. rec.~!.J~ly b:v his O':ga:..~::z.~tion. 

Ths c·:r~I:N!'\::.J sucg.;sted that the Comniaoion should express 

appreciation of I.C.P.C.ts ,,;orlc and. take :note of its Memoranduin (E/CN.7/236). 

The CHA1m1All inv-ited Cor'l£ission to consider the draft resolution 

on the lllicit traffic during 19~1, aul::nitted. Jo1JJtly by the representatives 

cf Egypt, Fr[•,nce, Mexico and ths United States of America (E/CN.7/L~l4). 

Mr. l/JAPJ10UD (Egypt) af:f'i:r~Md. his Government's beUe:fi that national 

measures alone could :1ot cepe with a wcrld-wlde problem. Intsrnational 

co-operation was easential to the proper J.imi tati011 of the production of and 

traffic in narcotic drugs. Many cases such as tl1ose mentioned in the report 

by the Director of the Arab Leacue l'erruanent Anti-11arcotics Bureau 

(E/CN. 7 /'2-38) could be cited as evidence of the ouccesoful results brought about 

by inter-governmental co ... operation. The best solution to the illicit 

traffie problem would be to provide for pcrmansnt colmllunication between the 

national bodies responsible for the control of narcotic drugs and he Ylould 

therefore support tho draft resolution (E/CN .7 /L.l4). 

Hr. WALKER (United Kinedoru) said t.bat he symrathized with the purpose 

of the proposed draft resolution, but would like to offer an amendment to 

parae;t'aph (a). He suggested tr.nt the text should be amended to read. 11 by 

national ef'farts aiol)e, and that international co~operation is essential; 11 

the phrase n of fundamental importance" was not strong enough to express the 

basic idea. 

T:t.e unite<l Kingdom e.mei'!dment to rara,'?,l'!"-Ph {a) (E/CN.7/L.l4) was 

adcpt.e ~· 
/The CliAIRJ:.ii\N 



E/CN .7/SR.l83 
lace G 

The CHAIRMAN pointed cut that the d:L"e.ft resolution rTcuiC. be rut 

to the vote as a whole after it bad been review-ed paragraph by paxag:t.'aiJh. 

Hr. WAUC':'::I (United Kingdom) proposed to delete the words "to 

establish permanenr:' 1n pat'a£raph (b). The phrase did not express clearly 

enough the iC..e'J. it ··"~s in-t:snded. to convey. He also thmlght that the phrase 

"the manner in ,.lhilll:1 refe::.·l·ed prlncipally to the mechanical means J:Jf 

cormnunicatio:'J_. :rather than to the particular GovernrnP-ntal departoente or 

service<> ·,(b.ic1: ·,·.:;::·e to h:,:15.1.e the c0!11IlJUJ.l1oa·:,:·.'-'::)s. He proposed that 

parag: c.p~1 (b) ··L.;u:!..•'. ·::.s a;_,.:;:CJded to read "to .;: •. 'GG GoverDI'le.nts to take immediate 

steps, if th~':, .::xn, :.~:,t a::!.n~.:J.dy G.one so, to adopt the practice of direct 

cornnm.nication ·between natio:1al administrationa controlling the illicit traffic." 

The second pP.;r··:. of t.t'.c pt:·.:,graph should also be amended to read nthe 

Governn;.ent co:::JsrneC.. cl:all determine the cl1Dn:1e.l tbroueh which ••• ". 

M~.·, NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) snid be ,.,auld accept the word "channel" i:f 

that amend:::. .. ;.::·~ meant tbat a sin{:;le body ,.1ou1d be designated to handle 

communications relating to the illicit traffic. 

'I''ls CHAIRMAN, speaking as repl'esento.'tive o:f Mexico, accepted the 

United Kingo.om amendment to paragraph (b), vihich clarified ths text. The 

esoential thine; v1as to establish which national arganization or service 

should handle such rrntters. 

Mr. KRISENA1-100BTHY (India) pointed out that as paragraph (b) 

mentioned "national administrations" 1 the subsequent appearance therein of the 

phrase "if more than one administration exercises control" was confusing. 

He suggested that it ohould be arecnd:Jd to read "if in any country more than one 

department exercises central." 

fvl'..r. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) proposed that the a.l'J16ndment to paragraph (b) 

should read "if within a country more than one depaxtment exercises 

control II 
• • • • 

That amendment was accepted. 

/l-<a!. SHARMAN 



E/CN~7/SR.l83 
Page 7 

'I, , , 
Mr• SHARMAN (Canada), although 6:~ee1t1g that international 

co-operation was essential in order to combat the Ulici t traffic in narcotic 

·drugs, said that it would be difficult for Canada to co-operate as closely 

with all countries parties to the narcotics Conventions as it did, far 

exa.mple, with the United States of America, which was a neighbouring count.t-y. 

He wondered whether the sponsors of the draft resolution expected governments 

to establish cioee c~operation with all parties or whether a government could 

ruake the extent of ,its co-operation dependent upon the individual circum.starices. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that in general only 

neighbouring countries would be able to co-operate as closely as Canada and 

the United States of America. He favoured direct co-operation when necessary 

rather than "administrative" co-operation. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that 1 t waa partly because he had 

had in mind the point raised by the representative of Canada that he had 

suggested the replacement of the phr'aae "to establish permanent" by '•adopt 

the practice of".. The various national administrations should know which were 

the corresponding services in the other cou.~tries and how they could be 

contacted. It would be useful to comDile a complete, up-to-date list of 

those authorities. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) supported the United Kingdom 

representative. The United States of America, for example, co-operated 

closely with about twenty-seven countries in the control of the illicit drug 

traffic. It was important that the names of the agencies responsible for 

controlling the traffic should be known to all governments. Just as there 

was a liet of authorities issuing export authorizations and import 

certificates, eo there might ba a list of those agencies. 

The CBAIB~mN 1 speaking as rep.reaentative of Mexico, explained that 

the joint draft resolution merely called far co-operation between the 

various national departments responsible for control of the Ulici t traffic in 

narcotic drugs. He agreed that the natural course of events led to closer 

co-or.l'!'!.rat1.o:o bsi-,wsFJ.n n">ighlxmring St.atea than between countries si tuatad 

far apart. 
/Mr. MARABUTO 



E/cN.7/sR.l83 
Page 8 

Mr. MARABUTO (Internationai C:riminal Police Commission) said that 

the International Criminal Police Commission had alreaQy overcome some of the 

difficulties to which the United Kingdom representative had referred. I.c.P.c. 

corresponded with about forty governments interested in control of the illicit 

traffic and bad asked each country to designate the organ or department 

responsible for such control. 

Re suggested that par~graph_ (b) should be amended to include a 

phrase requesting governments to consult I.,C.P.C. docuoonts "Whenever nacosm.1.ry, 

since they included infor~tion from certain ·countries which might not be 

available elsewhere. 

Mr. KRISBNAMOQRTHY (India) supported the United Kingdom amendment 

and wondered whether paragraph (b) was to a great extent an affirmation of 

existing practice. 

At the CllAID!J.AJ.'"'I 1s request, !vir. BOLTON (Secretary of tbe COIIliilisaion) 

read paragraph (b) of the joint draft resolution (E/CN .7/L.l4) as amended 

by the Netherlands and United Kingdom re1reoentat1ves. 

Paragraph (b), as amended, was accepted. 

Mr. wALKER (United Kingdom) eugeeated that paragraph (c) should 

be redrafted to read: 

"(c) To ask Governments to review their preventive system 

with a view to ensuring that their preventive organizations are 

a~equate to conbat the illicit traffic within their territories." 

!vir. ANSLINGER (United States of America) supported the United 

Kingdom amendment. 

Paragraph (c) as amend.ed, was adol_?ted. 

The joint draft resolution submitted b;r the re:r.resentatiyes of 

Egypt, Franpe, Mexico and the United States of America, as amended, was 

ad.opted b~ 12 votes to none, with 2 abstent:!.ons. 

/CONTROL 



CONTROL OF DIACm:m..MORPHD1E IN ITALY (E/CN/(/2}7) 

E/CN.7/SR.I8} 
Page 9 

In view ot. tho aehodulod doJ:e.rturG' of tho Ito.linn ciboerver, th<'! 

Ccmias:ton e.areed to mov,e thn.t it~:ra-n£!_oad. en tho · !l£end.a. 

~tr. DOSI (Italy) said that at the previous session of the Ccmmission 

the Italian Goverr.:ment had been asked to riubt:li t a report on the measures taken 

to control the diacetylmorphine traffic i:rt Italy. The Italian authorities had 

taken all measures possible to ccmbat the traffic and had, moreover, ordered the 

temporary suspension of heroin production. 

T·he .suggestions of the PermanP.nt Central Opium Board and the Ccmmisaion 

on Narcotic truga had been noted e.nd the budget of the enforcE".ment services had 

been accordingly increased. 

·. Scme relaxation in control of the illicit traffic had been inevitable 

as a. result of the wur, but the authc=ities had examined the situatinn so as to 

re·organize the control system as soon as possible. In particular, every 

effort vas being made to limit the use nf heroin. The atrict inotructiona 

issued to public health offices had given appreciable results. The a.motmt of 

heroin consumed had fallen from 227 kilog1~es in 1947 to 95 kilogrammes in 1951. 
The situation in Trteote he.d facilitated the operations of drug 

traffickers, and an extensive traffic between Yugoslavia, Italy and the United 

States of America had been discovered. 

In 1951 various measurer;~ had been adopted to bring the situation in 

Italy back to normal. The production of heroin had been suspended indefinitely 

and factories had heen f~rbidden to sell basic morphine, which was easily 

transformable into heroin. Existing stocks were bei~g used by hospitals. 

The problem of heroin had recently been re•examined with a view to 

further limitation nr even abolition of its therapeutical use and a.special 

inter-ministerial cc~~ittee had been established to co-ordinate control of the 

narcotic drugs traffic. A b1.ll had also been prepared. regUlating the production, 

trade in, and consumption of drugs, which bad been considered by the Supreme 

Health Co1mci], and w011ld be submitted tc Parliament. It provided for more 

severe penalties for narcotics nffer1iiera. Illicit traffic in drwis wa.e already 

/punishable 



E/CN.7/SR.l83 
Page 10 

punishable as an offence under the'Pena.l Code, and in order to reinforce police 

action, provision had been·ma.de for a cpecial branch of the police to deal 

exclusively with drug control. Special measures 1vere taken for the identifi-

cation of drug traffickers and all relevant data were circulated to customs 

gua.rd.a. In 1947 the Italian pclice had joined ICFC and co-operated fully with 

that body in th~ international control of the drug traffic. There was nlso 

special collaboration between the Italian police and the United States Bureau 

of Narcotics. 

It might be concluded from the information he had given that the 

meaoures taken by the Italian Government to control the production and trade 

in narcotic druga and suppress the illicit traffic, were becoming increasingly 

effective. 

Referring to the Eb~ti~~ representative's question at a previous 

meeting as to the privileges and immunities granted by Italy to int'erna.ticnal 

organizations, Mr. Df'lei aaid the uaunl diplomatic p!"ivileges a!!d irununities 

were granted. His Government extended a cordial invitation to the Commission 

and would receive it most hoopitably ~h~uld it decide to hold a session in Italy. 

Mr. A.:.'l'SLnJGER (United States of Americe) expressed his Government's 

appreciation of the excellent work done by the n.alian Governmf'ln~ and ite 

co-operation in efforts to supvreso the illicit traffic. Several years before 

there had boen a very big traffic in herbin from Italy, but at the present time 

control services had been efficiently organized and the traffic had been 

considerably ~educed. 

Ref'enoing to the Italian representati\-e's statement that the production 

of heroin h~d been suspended, he pointed out that Switzerlsnd had recently 

prohibited production and hoped that the suspension in Italy would be converted 

into tntal prohibition. Referring tc the Ita~ia.n Coverr..ment 's practice of 

granting p&aeports to percons of Ital.tan origin deported frcm other countries for 

narcotics offences, he under~;~tood there v."as a. legal pi~cviston ccm:pelling the 

Oove~ent to issue passporto to such pers~ns, but hoped it might be possible 

to refrain fl'om doing so in the case of drug traffickers. 

/Nr. DOS! 



I 

EjcN.7/SR.l83 
Page 11 

Mr. DOS! (Italy) said that total prohibition of heroin was a question 

within the competence of tbe Supreme Health Council. It wns hoped that a 

decision would soort be taken on the matter. In the meantime, production bad 

been suspended; doctors bad been requested to substitute other drugs for 

heroin; and at present the authorization of the Ministry in Rome was needed 

before a physician could a~~inieter heroin. 

In the case of passports, 1mder the new republican cor.stitution an 

Italian citizen had the right to receive a passport if he was not being oought 

by the police. The Government would, however, exercise a certain discretion, 

and if a person was suspected of going abroad in order to traffic in narcotics, 

he would not receive a passport. 

In cnm;er to a request from Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoolavia) for cle.rification 

of his remarks on Trieste 1 Mr. DOS! (Italy) oa.id a report submitted by the 

Allied police in Trieste gave proof of the discovery of a large illicit traffic 

between Yugoslavia, Italy, Trieote and the United States. In the free port of 

Trieste narcotics were sometimes received from Yugoala.via aa well as fron other 

countries. 

~~. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that there were two zones in the 

free territory of Trieste. There was no illicit traffic in zone B, and he 

would be moat surprised if there was any such traffic between the two zones 

since the frontier between zone B and zone A was very carefully guarded. 

Yugoslavia had no responaibili ty for what might occur in zone A. 

The CHAIRMAN expressed appreciation of the Italian Government's 

efforta and thanked Mr. Doai for his presence at the aeasion. 

'rhe meet.f£t~rose at 2·40 l>.:li,l.:. 

11/ o..c. 




